
Re: Data Subject Access Request - 100314 [Ref: DSAR-20260630-6B209A]

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Tue 2026-07-14 9:38 AM

To Archives EdmundRice <Archives@edmundrice.eu>

Good morning,

Thank you for your previous email; we note its contents

We can confirm safe receipt of the above email. Could you kindly confirm to me which institutions in Scotland that you have the records for. This is so, in the future, if we were to send further Subject Access Request, we ensure that you will have records for the institution in question.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Archives EdmundRice <Archives@edmundrice.eu>
Sent: 13 July 2026 11:54 AM

To: 'evidence@mmalegal.co.uk' <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Data Subject Access Request - 100314 [Ref: DSAR-20260630-6B209A]

Dear James

I refer to your Subject Access Request regarding Mr. Matthew Ross, born 07/03/1965 in relation to his residency in St. Ninian's Falkland. Please find attached the entry in the St. Ninian's Falkland register that relates to Matthew Ross born according to the St. Ninian's register on 03/03/1965 (some dates of birth are known to have been entered incorrectly in the register). This entry confirms that Matthew Ross was admitted to St. Ninian's on 18/05/1978. He left St. Ninian's on the 22/06/1979. It was noted that he went home on trial at that time.

Kind regards

Karen Johnson

Archivist

Christian Brothers Province Centre

Griffith Avenue

Marino

Dublin 9

D09 X983,

Ireland

☎ + 353 1 8073 300

📠 + 353 1 8073 366

Email: kjohnson@edmundrice.eu

From: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday 9 July 2026 12:42

To: Archives EdmundRice <Archives@edmundrice.eu>

Subject: Re: Data Subject Access Request - 100314 [Ref: DSAR-20260630-6B209A]

Good afternoon,

Please see our attachments containing our clients ID; Signed Letter of Authority and Proof of Address.

If you require any further information, don't hesitate to contact us.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

James

Investigations Team

MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Archives EdmundRice <Archives@edmundrice.eu>
Sent: 01 July 2026 12:56 PM
To: 'evidence@mmalegal.co.uk' <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Data Subject Access Request - 100314 [Ref: DSAR-20260630-6B209A]

Dear James

I don't see a copy of any form of your client's ID with the email you sent previously, all that is there is a photo of a letter from Revenue. Could you send it again please?

Kind regards

Karen Johnson
Archivist
Christian Brothers Province Centre
Griffith Avenue
Marino
Dublin 9
D09 X983,
Ireland

☎ + 353 1 8073 300
📠 + 353 1 8073 366
[Email: kjohnson@edmundrice.eu](mailto:kjohnson@edmundrice.eu)

From: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday 1 July 2026 11:45
To: Archives EdmundRice <Archives@edmundrice.eu>
Subject: Re: Data Subject Access Request - 100314 [Ref: DSAR-20260630-6B209A]

Good morning,

Thank you for your previous email; we note its contents.

We are unable to provide further ID from our client that highlights his date of birth. A copy of our client's ID was submitted with the initial DSAR request, together with the signed Form of Authority.

We appreciate that your internal policies may request multiple forms of identification. However, this is not a requirement under the Data Protection Act 2018 or the UK GDPR. The ICO guidance is also clear that request for additional identification must be necessary, reasonable, and proportionate in the circumstances.

The documentation we have already provided is sufficient in verifying our client's identity and our authority to act on their behalf. There can be no reasonable doubt as to our client's identity based on the evidence provided.

Accordingly, we expect the dsar to be progressed without further delay and for all requested information and documents within your control to be disclosed within the applicable statutory timescales.

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Archives EdmundRice <Archives@edmundrice.eu>

Sent: 01 July 2026 11:19 AM

To: 'MMA Legal' <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Data Subject Access Request - 100314 [Ref: DSAR-20260630-6B209A]

Dear Investigations Team,

Thank you for your email regarding your client Matt Ross, born 07/03/1965. Please forward a copy of Mr. Ross's identification to include his date of birth.

Kind regards

Karen Johnson
Archivist

Christian Brothers Province Centre
Griffith Avenue
Marino
Dublin 9
D09 X983,
Ireland

☎ + 353 1 8073 300

📠 + 353 1 8073 366

Email: kjohnson@edmundrice.eu

From: MMA Legal <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday 30 June 2026 12:52

To: Archives EdmundRice <Archives@edmundrice.eu>

Subject: Data Subject Access Request - 100314 [Ref: DSAR-20260630-6B209A]

Subject: Data Subject Access Request under Article 15 UK GDPR and Section 45 DPA 2018 -
Our Reference: 100314

Client Name: Mr Matt Ross
Client Address: 2 Poplar Avenue , Johnstone, PA5 0EF
Client Reference: 100314
Date of Birth: 07/03/1965
Name in Care:
Previous Address:
Parents Names: Mother: - Father:

Dear Sir/Madam,

We act on behalf of the above-named individual who was placed in residential care at the institution(s) referenced below during the approximate period stated.

Approximate Dates of Placement:

- St. Ninian's, Falkland, Fife: 1976 - 1977

We submit this request under Article 15 of the UK General Data Protection Regulation and the Data Protection Act 2018.

We expect a response within the statutory one calendar month period. If you require an extension, please confirm this in writing with full justification.

Please find the enclosed request.

We thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours faithfully,

Investigations Team

MMA Legal

E: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550

MMA Legal Limited, a company registered in England and Wales with registered number 13900519

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority number 8000579

Registered Office: Stok, Princes Street, Stockport SK1 1RY

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited.

We process personal data in accordance with applicable data protection laws, including the UK General Data Protection Regulation (UK GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018. Personal information contained within this communication must be handled securely and only for its intended purpose.

Whilst we take reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy of information contained in this email, no liability is accepted for any reliance placed on its contents. Nothing in this email constitutes legal or financial advice unless expressly stated.